

Northeastern Youth Sports Association

P.O. Box 45, Mt. Wolf, PA 17347

March Minutes

April 10, 2016

Mt. Wolf Fire Hall @7:00 pm

- I. Roll Call: Meeting called to order at 7pm. Executive members present: Denny Mansberger, Kathy Rizzuto, Mary Jane Kramer, Ronda Ansel, Danielle Heisey, Brent Shirk, Pat McAlexander, Matt Clouser and Erik Kuntz.
- II.
- III. Minutes approval for February motioned by Kathy Rizzuto and seconded by Ronda Ansel
- IV. Comments from any citizen in attendance that relates to an agenda item. Citizen brought up that black baseball pants are difficult to find. Suggestion was given to order online or go to Hibbits at the Galeria Mall.
- V. President's report (Denny Mansberger):
 - Website → run forward with it. Board to review the website and give input
 - Confidentiality statement to be drawn up for minutes.
 - Bobbie Ford interested in VP position. She has two children (5 & 8). She is athletic and interested in getting involved in the association. Works in banking at York Traditions.
- VI. Vice President's report (vacant):
- VII. Treasurer's reviewed. Motion for approval by Mary Jane Kramer and 2nd by Erik Kuntz
- VIII. Committee reports:
 - A. Basketball (GM Anthony Williams): Not present read by MJ Kramer
 - a. Our season has come to a conclusion. My 7th 8th grade boys team made the championship game and they lost by five points ending their successful seas at 12-3.
 - b. I still have a 6th grade and 4th grade boys team that are currently playing semi final games.
 - c. The entire season was successful with practically no complaints with schools, players, or parent conduct. Next yr, my focus is to concentrate on the "B" teams skill and development...in addition to building and strengthening our girls program.
4th and 6th grade teams brought home 2nd place today.
 - B. Cheerleading (GM Danielle Heisey):
 - a. End of year party was held today at Hickory Falls
 - b. Open gym at Spring Forge on 4/14 and 4/15
 - c. Football CHEER registration on 5/2, 5/4 & 5/6 at Spring Forge
 - C. Competition Cheerleading (GM Heather Baublitz): Not present read by MJ Kramer
 - a. In the month of February our teams have been working very hard.
 - b. Both teams attended a competition in Baltimore at the beginning of the month.
 - i. Our Senior team received 1st place, Grand Champion, a (our 2nd one) PAID bid to finals & highest score of the day.
 - ii. Our PeeWee team placed third out of 4 teams.
 - iii. Both teams continue to show tremendous growth and teamwork!
 - c. This month we traveled to Ocean City.
 - i. Our Senior team received 3rd out of 7 teams .
 - ii. PeeWee's received 4th out of 7 teams.
 - iii. Overall, it was our largest event to date and a successful event that we learned from.
 - d. Also, our Senior team was ranked #1 in the area (of D.C., Virginia, NJ & PA) for the month of February! This is a huge accomplishment, and has not been done before!
 - e. In March, we have two competitions.

- i. One in Hershey on the 13th and the other in Baltimore on the 19th.
- ii. We would love to have more of a cheering section. It really brings the girls spirits up and they have been doing such an amazing job this season! If anyone is interested in attending a competition in March or April please let us know and we can give you the information.
- f. Also, our registration for the 2016-2017 season is now open.

D. Soccer (GM Brent Shirk):

- a. Coach Clinis 3/12/16
- b. Practice starts week of 3/14/16
- c. Evaluation for FALL season on 4/16/16
- d. Spirit Sales through Angela Soccer Corner

E. Football (GM Pat McAlexander) Not Present comments read by Mary Jane Kramer

- a. Registration at Angelo's on 3/28 & 3/29 from 6-8 and also on 4/2 from 9-11.

F. Softball (GM Matt Clouser):

- a. Fields OK
- b. Diamond Tech need delivered
 - i. Can we get permission to put it on the parking lot
- c. Looking for power hook up for Concession Trailer
- d. 14U Practice begins next week
- e. Sign ups will be taken through Saturday
- f. Coaches presented for approval. Motion for approval by Matt Clouser and 2nd by Brent Shirk
 - i. Still looking for a 7U coach

G. Baseball (GM Ronda Ansel):

- a. Registration continues to come in.
- b. Warm up camp next week: 03/14/16, 03/17/16 and 03/18/16
- c. Tryouts on 03/19/16 and 03/20/16
- d. Teams to be determined by the end of March – practices to start last week of March or first week of April.
- e. Team Shoppe available online
- f. Opening Day scheduled for April 17th at Shelley Field
 - i. Full Day of activities
 - ii. Games, ceremony for players, etc.
 - iii. Asked GM's to set up tables if interested for registrations, sell attire, etc
 - iv. Looking for donations as well as sponsors
- g. Citizen questions:
 - i. T-ball must the players have black pants? This will be determined by the coaches – would prefer black however teams with black shirts may use different pants
 - ii. Suggestions to keep players together with previous teammates. This would be based on their ability as well as age. They do look into this.

H. Lacrosse (GM Erik Kuntz):

- a. Practice for U11 and U13 began last week
- b. Practice for U15 began two weeks ago
- c. Season started April 2nd
- d. Coaches present for approval. Motion for approval: Erik Kuntz and 2nd by Scott Payne

IX. Old Business:

X. New Business / Public Comment:

1. Denny suggest getting an Easy Up w/ NEYSA logo for a special events. He will be doing some research at local stores
2. Denny and Brent explained the Facility Fund origin. Still on hold til June when finances will be reallocated to sports based on contribution.
3. Scott Eberly was voted in as Asst GM softball. Motion for approval by Matt Clouser and 2nd by Kathy Rizzuto.

XI. Announcement of next meeting: April 10, 2016 and May 1, 2016

XII. Meeting Adjournment motioned by